
From: Michael.Conroy@dot.gov [mailto:Michael.Conroy@dot.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:41 PM 
To: Garcia-Santos, Norma 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: INVAP LEUPA - Revised RA Certificate #2 
 
And here are the troublesome English pages. 
 
From: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:41 PM 
To: 'Garcia-Santos, Norma (Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov)' 
Subject: RE: INVAP LEUPA - Revised RA Certificate #1 
 
 
Norma – 
I got a revised version of the Argentine certificate from Edlow (see attached). (I need to split document 
up – it was rejected by your email so I’ll send Spanish first and then English). 
See my response to Edlow below. 
I don’t think there are any significant changes, but I want confirmation. 
 
From: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA)  
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 4:32 PM 
To: 'Marilena Conde' 
Cc: Adrian Rony (arony@edlow.com) 
Subject: RE: Fed Ex Package -- INVAP LEUPA 
 
I’m not sure why you bother with Fedex packages for documents that can be emailed, but okay. 
 
Please explain the changes in this document. 
 
At first reading, I could not see any differences in this certificate from the original. 
 
Then I noticed that one part of the Spanish version had not been translated into English – namely this 
part  
 

“Nota: Ia Versión Original - Adenda, modifica a Ia Versión Original en lo atinente a Ia forma fisica de las 
sustancias fisionables a transportar, a Ia fecha de emisóin y al formato de certificado.” 
 

Why was this not included in the translated version? 
With that information, I then found that the table of Substances in item 6 has been edited. Please 
explain the reason for these changes – is it an expansion of contents? 
 
I was also concerned that the competent authority appeared to revise the certificate without changing 
the certificate number, but again, I find it is a failure of the English translation – the first page says it is 
“RA/01013/B(U)F-96 (Original Version)” but left off the “Adenda” designation from the Spanish version. 
I am disappointed in the translation’s failure to capture the changes in the document. 
 
From: Adrian Rony [mailto:arony@edlow.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 9:04 AM 
To: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA) 



Cc: Marilena Conde 
Subject: RE: Fed Ex Package -- INVAP LEUPA 
 
Mr. Conroy – The title of the document is labeled as “Competent Authority’s Approval Certificate 
(Addendum)”. 
 
Since the package only contains one document, I have attached the document to this email for your 
reference. 
 
 
Best regards, 
 
Adrian 
 
 
From: Michael.Conroy@dot.gov [mailto:Michael.Conroy@dot.gov]  
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 8:36 AM 
To: Adrian Rony 
Cc: Marilena Conde 
Subject: RE: Fed Ex Package -- INVAP LEUPA 
 
I won’t be in the office till next week. Can you tell me what is included in this package? 
 
From: Adrian Rony [mailto:arony@edlow.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 11:34 AM 
To: Conroy, Michael (PHMSA) 
Cc: Marilena Conde 
Subject: Fed Ex Package -- INVAP LEUPA 
 
Mr. Conroy, 
 
A package should have arrived this morning containing the following document from INVAP: 
 
Competent Authority’s Approval Certificate (Addendum) 
INVAP TYPE B (U) 
Package LEUPA 
09-2015 
 
This package includes a print out version and a copy of the CD. Thank you. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Adrian 
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